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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Senate 

FROM:	 Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies, Chair SGSC 

SUBJECT: Faculty of Applied Sciences: new courses 

DATE:	 28' July 2004 

cc: 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its 12th July 

2004 meeting, approved the following courses for one year only, to allow incoming 

graduate students the opportunity to take courses that are part of the proposed new 

graduate programs in the School of Interactive Arts and Technology. These proposed 

programs are currently being reviewed. 

Note: Final approval of the courses will be part of the final approval of the new graduate 

programs. Graduate students in SlAT are currently enrolled in a "cohort special 

arrangements" program, but it is anticipated that students entering this fall will be 

transferred to the regular graduate programs once they have been approved. 

School of Interactive Arts and Technology 

IAT 800 Foundations of Computation in Computing Arts and Design Sciences 

IAT 801 Research Methods and Strategies 

IAT 810 New Media 

IAT 811 Computational Poetics 

IAT 812 Cognition, Learning and Collaboration 

IAT 813 Artificial Intelligence in Computing Arts and Design Sciences 

IAT 814 Knowledge Visualization and Communication 

IAT 832 Exploring Interactivity 

IAT 833 Embodiment and Electronic Performance 

•	 IAT 840 Models of Networked Practice 

IAT 842 Theory and Design of Games



IAT 843 Algorithmic Problem Solving 

IAT 845 Methods for Research into Technological Systems 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should consult 

Bobbie Grant, Senate Asistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrantsfu.ca.
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